

1<sup>st</sup> February, 2019

t: +353 (0) 69 62100

f: +353 (0) 69 62861

To: The Cathaoirleach and Each Member of the Municipal District of Newcastle West

A Chomhairleoir, a chara,

You are requested to attend a Meeting of the Municipal District of Newcastle West to be held in Áras William Smith O'Brien, Newcastle West, Co. Limerick on Wednesday, 6<sup>th</sup> February, 2019, at 10.00 a.m. The business to be transacted is set out on the appended Agenda.

Is mise le meas,

  
Margaret Corbett,  
Meetings Administrator.

---

## AGENDA

### 1. Minutes

(a) To adopt Minutes of Meeting of the Municipal District of Newcastle West held on 9<sup>th</sup> January, 2019.

(Copy Enclosed)

### 2. Deputation

To receive Deputation from Board of Management of Scoil Mhuire National School, Broadford.

### 3. Deputation

To receive Deputation from Board of Management of St. Fergus National School, Glin.

### 4. Housing Development Directorate

To note progress report from the Housing Development Directorate.

(Report Enclosed)

5. **General Municipal Allocation**

To review position in relation to allocations under the General Municipal Allocation 2019.

**QUESTIONS**

**Question submitted by Councillor J. Scanlan**

6. I will ask at the next Meeting when footpath renewal works will be undertaken fronting the business units along Scanlan's Lane, Newcastle West.

**Questions submitted by Councillor L. Galvin**

7. I will ask at the next Meeting for an update on the repair of the bridge at Coole, Athea.
8. I will ask at the next Meeting for the following information on Knights Court, Newcastle West:
- (a) The programme of works to be completed at the estate and cost of these works
  - (b) What was the bond and how much has been claimed and how much is to be claimed
  - (c) An update on a turning table
  - (d) An update on the issue of water lodging on the existing roadway
  - (e) An update on plans for the remainder of site and whether the remaining portion of the site is in a flood zone
  - (f) Where will the rest of the money come from to complete the outstanding works at the estate and when will these works start and finish

**Questions submitted by Councillor F. Foley**

9. I will ask at the next Meeting for refuse bins to be put in place at Collins' Park, Abbeyfeale.
10. I will ask at the next Meeting when will St. Ita's Road, Abbeyfeale, be resurfaced.

**Question submitted by Councillor M. Collins**

11. I will ask at the next Meeting for an update on the provision of speed ramps at Gortboy, Newcastle West, near the Courtenay Boys National School.

**NOTICES OF MOTION**

**Notices of Motion submitted by Councillor L. Galvin**

12. I will move at the next Meeting that a traffic management plan be created for Collins,

Park, Abbeyfeale.

13. I will move at the next Meeting that speed ramps be put in place at Maple Court estate, Abbeyfeale.

**Notices of Motion submitted by Councillor J. Scanlan**

14. I will move at the next Meeting that a safety audit be carried out at Gortboy, Newcastle West with a view to providing pedestrian crossings as follows: (a) between the Courtenay Boys National School and the junction of Sheahan's Road (b) between the junction of Sheahan's Road and the junction of Station Road, Newcastle West.
15. I will move at the next Meeting that that the RSA carry out a traffic safety audit along the R520 eastward bound approach to Ballynoe Cross.

**Notices of Motion submitted by Councillor M. Collins**

16. I will move at the next Meeting that the roadway leading to the GAA field in Knockaderry be taken in charge by Limerick City and County Council.
17. I will move at the next Meeting that the TII be requested to do a safety audit and put in lighting at Cregan's Cross on the N21 as you turn off for Knockaderry.
18. **Correspondence**